From: Garber, Stephen (Law

Sent: 6/1/2010 3:24:26 PM

To: Thomas Long (thomas.long@sfgov.org)

Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);

Ce: Hartman, Sanford (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/(;n£R£dniansﬁcn=SLHb);
mcampbell@sfwater.org (mcampbell@stwater.org); Red?Cteij =3P Services)
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Redacted | Roscow, Steve
(steve.roscow(@cpuc.ca.gov); rasmith@sfwater.org (rasmith@sfwater.org)

Bec:

Subject: Draft Advice Letter re CCSF Service Agreement

Tom,
As you know, | am covering for Randy Litteneker. Attached for your review is a draft
of our proposed advice letter, and a redline showing all changes from the Form 79-
1029. 1 just received the redline and haven't had a chance to proof it yet. | look
forward to your thoughts, and in particular need to know if | have your permission to
represent that CCSF supports this advice filing, as stated on page 3.

There is a blank in the attached draft advice filing for me to list all provisions that go
into effect immediately. | will go through the redline and list all changes, but | didn't
want to delay sending you the draft advice filing. We will indicate that all changes will
be effective immediately except for the ones you negotiated, i.e., except for sections
11.2, 22.1(c), 22.2 (with respect to release of the identity of customers who have opted
out prior to mass enroliment) and 23.8.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Steve Garber 415.973.8003

SB GT&S 0489457


mailto:thomas.long@sfgov.org
mailto:mcampbell@sfwater.org
mailto:mcampbell@sfwater.org
mailto:steve.roscow@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:rasmith@sfwater.org
mailto:rasmith@sfwater.org

